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From: Ozzie Calzada [calzadao@servproofbrickell.com]
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 1;59 PM

To: Malave, Erin
Subject: RE: Address change

My warehouse address is 1295 NE 1° Ave., Miami, FL 33132 and my mailing address is 2520 SW 22"

5T., Suite 2-301, Miami, FL 33145. Thank you very much for your heip.

QOzzie Calzada Ir.
GC 1512183
IICRC Water Restoration.

v 's-w:‘:..;.-'u‘é s '-‘; .
SERVPRO" of Brickell

"Fire & water - Cleanup & Restoration"”
2520 SW 22nd ST, Suite 2-301

Miami, FL 33145

PH: 305-643-0710 .

FX: 305-643-0720

CL: 305-909-3803

www . servproofbrickell.com
“Independently owned and operated”

This message and accompanying documents are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy

Act, 18 U.5.C. 2510-2521, and contain information intended for the specified individual(s)
only. This information is confidential.
If you are not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the

intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and
that any review, dissemination, copying, or the taking of any action based on the contents of

this information is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and

delete the original message.

From: Malave, Erin {mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 11:50 AM

To: Ozzie Calzada
Subject: RE: Address change

Please send me the new information.

Thes is your dociment number PO5000002240.
. it G

Forin M. Malave
Aumendments
Dirvision of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Fiorida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Robers, Fiorida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the
leves and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for

your participation.
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Do r Satisfaction Surve

From: Czzie Calzada [mailto:calzadao@servproofbrickelt.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 4:16 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change

To whom it may concern:

| would like to change my address and phone # of the business and don’t know which form to fill out. Can you
advise me how to proceed with this matter? The name of my business is Cleaning & Restoration Corp. FEIN is 20-
3785775, Thank you.

Ozzie Calzada Jr.
GC 1512183
{ICRC Water Restoration.

of Brickell
"Fire & water - Cleanup & Restoration”

2520 5W 22nd ST., Suite 2-301
Miami, FL 33145

PH: 305-643-0710

FX: 305-643-0720

CL: 305-909-3803
www.servproofbrickell.com
“Independently owned and operated”

This message and accompanying documents are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.s.C. 251B-2521, and contain information intended for the specified individual(s) only. This
information is confidential.

If you are not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any review,
dissemination, copying, or the taking of any action based on the contents of this information is
strictly prohibited.

If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete
the original message.
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